

Cecilia Tania
Emanuella

Mandai, Maros • South Sulawesi, 90552 • ceciliatania03@gmail.com • [linkedin.com/in/ce3tnia](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ce3tnia)
• github.com/ce3tnia

PROFILE

I am a graduate with bachelor's degree of information system from Hasanuddin University, hardworking, responsible, interest in data such as data analysis, machine learning and deep learning with some experience during college, working on projects, and training certifications. I hope to improve my skills and grow more from work experience.

EXPERIENCE

Balai Pengujian Standar Instrumen Tanaman Serealia Non Civil Servants

Remote
Aug 2023 – Present

- Evaluation, Program, and Dissemination of Results
- Technical Services

Home Credit Indonesia

Remote

Project-Based Intern: Data Scientist Virtual Internship Experience

May 2023 – Jun 2023

- Finishing various task related with activity of Data Scientist from such as Data Analyst with Python, SQL, Hadoop, Big Data, Data Warehouse, Machine Learning Implementation, and final project Home Credit Scorecard Machine Learning Modelling and Impact-Driven Business Insight for Score Card Prediction.

Seminar Nasional Teknik Elektro dan Informatika Ke-9 2022 (SNTEI 2022)

Participants and Presenter of Research Results

Aug 2022 – Sep 2022

- SNTEI participant with the theme "Teknologi Digital Twins Sebagai Solusi Inovatif dalam Pengembangan Industri Indonesia di Masa Depan"
- Presentation Paper with the title "Model Prediksi Harga Saham Apple Inc Pada Beberapa Bursa Efek Menggunakan Metode Multivariate Gated Recurrent Unit"

ID/X Partners

Remote

Project-Based Intern: Data Scientist Virtual Internship Experience

Jun 2022 – Jul 2022

- Finishing various tasks related to the activity of Data Scientist from ID/X Partners such as Data Analyst, Machine Learning Implementation, and final project.

Information System UNHAS

Remote

Lecture Assistant of Object-Oriented Programming in Java

Feb 2022 – Jun 2022

- Teaching in class
- Create a module of OOP in Java
- Assist in the process of assessing assignments and final project

Kementerian Pendidikan dan Kebudayaan Republik Indonesia – Kampus Merdeka

Remote

Instructor Assistant of Microcredential Certification Training for Associate Data Scientist

Nov 2021 – Dec 2021

- Class preparation
- Ensure course and assignments are already on SPADA
- Creating attendance, teaching and reporting logbook
- Assist in the implementation of Industry and Government Sessions
- Assist in assessing assignments and final project

PT. Klick Quick Indonesia

Admin Virtual

Remote
Jul 2021 – Sep 2021

- Manage social media admin (FB & IG)
- Serve or reply to messages from partners or potential partners (Courier Agent, Courier, Merchant Partner)
- Post marketing content
- Promotion of the company's products on social media
- App reviews

Konferensi Nasional Ilmu Komputer Ke-5 2021 (KONIK Ke-5 2021)

Participants and Presenter of Research Results

May 2021 – Jun 2021

- KONIK participant with the theme "Percepatan MBKM Bidang TIK Melalui Kolaborasi Internasional dan Nasional"
- Presentation Paper with the title "Klasifikasi Suara Kucing dan Anjing Menggunakan Convolutional Neural Network"

Kementerian Pendayagunaan Aparatur Negara dan Reformasi Birokrasi Indonesia

Assistant of Electronic-based Public Service Assessment Evaluation Team

Remote
Nov 2020 – Dec 2020

- Assessment of Regional Government Websites with E-Service Instruments 2020

ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE

Konferensi Nasional Ilmu Komputer Ke-5 2021 (KONIK Ke-5 2021)

Contact Person (konik.id)

Remote
May 2021 – Jun 2021

- Serve and reply to messages from participants
- Assist in cleaning data for certificates

Gerakan Mahasiswa Kristen Indonesia FMIPA UNHAS (GMKI FMIPA UNHAS)

Member of GMKI

2019 – 2022

- Participate of various service activities and organizational committees such as Bina Kasih
- Participate of work program such as Bakti Sosial

Extracurricular SMAN 1 Computer Club (S1CC)

Treasurer of S1CC

2016/2017 Period

- Manage contribution funds and be responsible for financial administration
- Coordinating the use of funds for work programs and various competition activities from various divisions

TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION

Digital Talent Scholarship (Professional Academy)

Jun 2023 – Aug 2023

Google Data Analytics - Batch 2

Coursera

- Foundations: Data, Data, Everywhere
- Ask Questions to Make Data-Driven Decisions
- Prepare Data for Exploration
- Process Data from Dirty to Clean
- Analyze Data to Answer Questions
- Share Data Through the Art of Visualization
- Data Analysis with R Programming
- Google Data Analytics Capstone: Complete a Case Study

Rakamin

Digital Festival by Rakamin – Kickstart Data Science Journey

Feb 2023 – Mar 2023

Certificate of participation

Cecilia Tania
Emanuella

Certificate of achievement (Excellent Grade)

Progate

Python Course with the fundamentals of Python for software development

Mar 2022

SQL Course with the fundamentals of SQL for basic database manipulation

Mar 2022

#JuaraGCP Challenge

Badge

Dicoding

Belajar Membuat Aplikasi Back-End untuk Pemula

Jan 2023 – Apr 2023

Belajar Dasar Pemrograman JavaScript

Oct 2022 – Nov 2022

Indosat Ooredoo Digital Camp 2021 (IDCamp) Machine Learning Developer

May 2021 – Sep 2021

- Belajar Dasar Visualisasi Data
- Memulai Pemrograman Dengan Python
- Belajar Machine Learning untuk Pemula
- Belajar Pengembangan Machine Learning

AWS | Cloud and Back-End Developer Scholarship Program

Mar 2021 – Jun 2021

- Cloud Practitioner Essentials (Belajar Dasar AWS Cloud)

Indosat Ooredoo Digital Camp 2020 (IDCamp) Front-End Web Developer

Apr 2020

- Belajar Dasar Pemrograman Web

DQLAB

Certificate of Completion

Jun 2021 – Jul 2021

- Introduction to Data Science with Python
- Introduction to Data Science with R

Kementerian Pendidikan dan Kebudayaan Indonesia

Participant of Kemah Budaya Kaum Muda Regional Sulawesi Selatan Training Category of Application

Jul 2020 – Aug 2020

- Creating a prototype with Figma and designing a Tourism Mobile Application with Java in android studio

Mathematics Department FMIPA UNHAS

Student with Achievements in the Mathematics Department

- Certificate of Academic Achievement in the 2020/2021 Final Semester with an IP value 3.96
- Certificate of Academic Achievement in the 2020/2021 Beginning Semester with an IP value 3.89

EDUCATION

Hasanuddin University

Information System. GPA: 3.87

Makassar, Indonesia

2018 – 2022

SMAN 1 Maros

Natural Sciences Major

Maros, Indonesia

2016 – 2018

Skills

Technical: MS Office, basic of Python, Java, SQL, Tableau, Power BI.

Language: Native Indonesia, English (Intermediate)

Interests: Data science, data analytic, mathematics, administration.